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From: Sean Joseph
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: FW: dump site-1BR-RBL---
Date: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 2:26:38 PM


fyi
 


From: Molinski, Michael [mailto:Michael.Molinski@tc.gc.ca] 
Sent: July-03-13 2:12 PM
To: 'Sean Joseph'
Subject: RE: dump site
 
Hi Sean,
 
As per our phone conversation today, TC will conduct additional investigation work during the 2013
summer work season; therefore, no remedial activities will be completed until further notice at the
Resolute Bay Landfill.  TC has requested that this is a priority project for the 2014 field season and
anticipate the project to commence next summer if funding is available.  At this point, please delay
issuing the license until TC can confirm the remediation project will proceed in 2014.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Molinski
204.984.0440
 


From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 2:31 PM
To: Molinski, Michael
Subject: RE: dump site
 
Thank you, Mike.
 
With respect to the Resolute Bay Landfill Remediation Project, could you please indicate in writing
the request to delay issuance of the licence  so that we have confirmation for the Board members’
information.
 
Regards,
Sean
 


From: Molinski, Michael [mailto:Michael.Molinski@tc.gc.ca] 
Sent: July-03-13 1:16 PM
To: NWB Sean Joseph
Subject: FW: dump site
 
fyi
 


From: Molinski, Michael 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 1:33 PM
To: 'a.sayani@city.iqaluit.nu.ca'
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Subject: FW: dump site
 
Hello Arif,
 
Further to the below e-mail, do your records indicate what Federal Department owns the lot ?
 
Regards,
 
Mike
 


From: Mike [mailto:m.bozzer@city.iqaluit.nu.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 10:25 AM
To: Molinski, Michael; Pederson, Darryl S
Subject: FW: dump site


Hi Folks, attached is an aerial view of the dump site for your records.
 
Thanks,


Mike Bozzer 


Community Economic Development Officer 
City of Iqaluit 
Box 460 
Iqaluit, Nunavut  X0A 0H0 
867-979-5611 Telephone 
867-979-5922 Facsimile 
m.bozzer@city.iqaluit.nu.ca


-----Original Message-----
From: Arif Sayani [mailto:a.sayani@city.iqaluit.nu.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 11:12 AM
To: 'Mike'
Subject: dump site


Hey Mike,
 
Check out this PDF. I’m pretty sure that’s the dumpsite on there. Our database says the lot is owned
by the Feds.
 
Let me know if you need anything else.
 
 
 
 
Arif Sayani
Assistant City Planner
 
City of Iqaluit
Box 460, Iqaluit, NU
X0A 0H0
 
Phone: 867-979-5631
Fax: 867-979-3763
Email:  a.sayani@city.iqaluit.nu.ca
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